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TO:   Whom It May Concern 
 
FROM:   CH2O, Inc. 
 
DATE:  January 1, 2026 to December 31, 2026 
 
RE:     Product Guarantee and Glutens, GMOs & Allergens 
 
 
  
Title 21 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 110, governs Current Good Manufacturing 
Practice in Manufacturing, Packing, or Holding Human Food.  Part 110.35 (b), Substances used in 
cleaning and sanitizing; storage of toxic materials, indicates: 
 
(1) Cleaning compounds and sanitizing agents used in cleaning and sanitizing procedures shall be 

free from undesirable microorganisms and shall be safe and adequate under the conditions of use. 
Compliance with this requirement may be verified by any effective means including purchase of 
these substances under a supplier's guarantee or certification, or examination of these substances 
for contamination.  
 

In response to the above statement, we hereby certify that cleaning and sanitizing products 
manufactured by CH2O, Inc. are free from undesirable microorganisms and will be safe and adequate 
under their intended conditions of use. 
  
Use of our products should be conducted in a manner that protects against contamination of food, food 
contact surfaces, or food-packaging materials. 
 
CH2O products do not contain gluten (wheat, rye, or barley), genetically modified organisms (GMOs) 
or the following allergens and their derivatives: 
 

Peanuts   Tree nuts  Wheat 
Eggs    Milk   Shellfish 
Fish    Soybeans  Sesame 

 
The chlorine/oxidizer neutralizing products called Dechlor Liquid, DeChlor Plus, Filtron 45, and Filtron 
DC and ClO2 Neutralization Kit/Solution, as well as several oxygen scavenging products intended for 
use in a boiler contain sulfites. 
 
CH2O, Inc. is certified in accordance with the ISO 22000 Food Safety Management System standard.  
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